

# GÜNEŞ CANSIZ

LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT GRADUATE

An analytical, adventurous, passionate learner with experience in different university majors. Effectively able to communicate, adapt and work collaboratively. Motivated and willing to perform in a team environment. Excellent detail orientation, problem solving and creativity skills.

## EXPERIENCE

*Discovered my capabilities and expectations regarding my future professional career through several internships.*

**BDP  
INTERNATIONAL**  
Mar 2017 – Mar 2017

Acquainted myself with the usage of SAP in practice for the first time.

**PEGASUS  
AIRLINES**  
Jun 2016 – Jul 2016

Provided assistance for monthly, weekly, daily reports of sales, accounting and quality. Learned specific aspects about air freight process.

**MEDILINE  
ISOTHERMAL  
SOLUTIONS**  
Mar 2016 – Apr 2016

Attained detailed information about the physical process of cold chain logistics. Paid visits to warehouses of leading pharmaceutical companies and explored warehouse activities.

**SOLIBRA  
LOGISTICS**  
Jul 2014 – Aug 2014

Observed the coordination and organization of logistics operations. Acquired knowledge about responsibilities and workflow of each department.

**ASTRA  
LOGISTICS**  
Mar 2014 – May 2014

Supported operation team in their day-to-day business, documentation and archiving. Gained my first impression about operational process in practice.

## EDUCATION

*Created a precious multidisciplinary combination of inspiration, determination and persistence.*

**BAHCESEHIR  
UNIVERSITY**  
Aug 2013 – Jun 2017

*Faculty of Economics, Administrative and Social Sciences /*  
**Logistics Management**

Gained a better global understanding within organizational and economic terms. Accomplished 100% tuition exemption and managed a 3.39/4.00 GPA accompanied with honour roll.

**YILDIZ  
TECHNICAL  
UNIVERSITY**  
Sep 2009 – Aug 2013

*Faculty of Art and Design /* **Photography and Video**

Emerged a personal view of life with an artistic perspective. Twice achieved admission for Erasmus Exchange Programme. After a challenging 1 month experience in Netherlands (*KABK: Royal Academy of Art The Hague, 2010*), equipped myself with more than just my courage and participated in the programme for 6 months in Germany (*University of Siegen, 2011*).

**KADIKOY  
ANADOLU HIGH  
SCHOOL**  
Sep 2004 – Jun 2009

GPA: 80.29/100. Actively involved in Debate Club.

## PERSONAL DATA

### e-mail

cansizgunes@gmail.com

### mobile

0090 536 691 51 08

### address

Goztepe / Istanbul / Turkey

## LANGUAGES

### Turkish



native

### English



advanced

### German



beginner

## HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Walking

Socializing with friends

Playing video games

Cooking

Meditation